
, COPY United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY • 

~fOR ~EffREt~CE FIFTH COMMITTEE 
, ONLY. DO NOT 50th meeting 

t t ' 
I•' CIRCUlATE held on 

Friday, 14 December 1984 

THIRTY -NINTH SESSION 

Officilll Records* 

' ,, 
l :\_.>. 

OtC 2 ~ 
, I 

. r 

l-------' 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 50th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. MAYCOCK (Barbados) 

later: Mr. DITZ (Austria) 

later: Mr. BUSHEV (Bulgaria) 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 109: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 (continued) 

Revised estimates under section 28C and 28J: A system of career development for 
all categories of staff 

AGENDA ITEM 110: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE FOR PROGRAMME AND CO-ORDINATION 

(b) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

•Thl' rc:.:ord 1> 'ubje.:l to corre.:tion. Corr111.1iono !ihould be ICIIIIIIIdcr the llipalwe or a -ber or the dele­
pi ion "'"corned wllhm onr MWk of tiNt dtltr uf Pllblkvtkllf IO lhc Chler or lhc Om.:ial Recorda Edltlna Section, 
rc••m IX:l-7~. 2 Unil•'ll Nation• Plaza, and incorporated in a •'OPY or the record. 

CorrC~:uon' ,.ill be i"ucd artcr the end or the seuioft, In a ........ ruclcle ror eKil COIIIIIIklee. 

84-58396 78948 (E) 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.S/39/SR.SO 
18 December 1984 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I ... 



A/C.S/39/SR.SO 
Enqlish 
Paqe 2 

The meeting was called to·order at 11.45·a.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 109: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR ~ BIENNIUM 1984-1985 (continued) 

Revised estimates under section 28C and·28J: · A system of career development for 
all cateqories of·staff (A/39/7/Add;5·and·A(C;5/39/ll) 

1. Mr. NYGARD (United States of America) said that his deleqation supported the 
efforts of the United Nations to evolve a better system of career development. 
Nevertheless, the proqramme for career development put forward by the 
Secretary-General did not address basic problems in an adequate manner and did not 
set forth a clear strateqy for career development. He aqreed with the view 
expressed in paraqraph 8 of the report of ACABQ (A/39/7/Add.5) that the requests 
for staff resources, particularly those for establish~d posts, were difficult to 
evaluate in the absence of a clear indication of what impact the proposals for a 
career development system would have on the overall work proqramme of OPS. 

2. He had strono reservations about allocatino additional resources to career 
development in the absence of a more coherent plan. When such a plan was devised, 
i·t should become an important part of the Secretary-General's administrative 
improvements plan. His deJeqation could not support tAe proposals of the 
Secretary-General in document A/C.S/39/11 and would vote aqainst the revised 
estimates under sections 28C and 28J. 

3. Mr. ·NICULESCU (Romania) said that his deleqation had serious reservations with 
reqard to the proposals in document A/C.5/39/ll. Those proposals had far-reachinq 
implications and the General Assembly was not ready to take a decision on them. 
The concept of career development needed further clarification and its 
implementation should be in accordance with Article 101 of the Charter. At that 
stage, therefore, he could not support the proposals under consideration or any 
additional appropriations arisino from their implementation. 

4. Mr. ·VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his deleqation 
could not support practical measures to implement a career development system until 
the concept of career development took into account the interests of personnel with 
fixed--term contracts. Pis deleqation could not support the additional resources 
requested and would vote against the revised estimates under sections 28C and 28J 
submitted in document A/C.S/39/11. He reiterated his deleqation's position, 
stressinq the usefulness of a flexible system of fixed--term contracts. Expenditure 
for the professional traininq of staff was inadmissible because such an approach 
was at variance with the principle that only hiqhly qualified Professional staff 
should be accepted for employment in the United Nations. Career development, which 
was admissible in certain cases, should not become a system designed to retrain 
staff and enable them to acquire new professions. 

5. The·eHAIR~AN suqqested that, on the basis of the recommendations of the 
Advisory Comm1ttee, the Committee should approve additional appropriations of 
$223,800 under section 28C and $79,000 under section 28J of the proqramme budqet 

I .. . 



A/C. 5/39/SR. 50 
Enqlish 
Paqe 3 

(The-Chairman) 

for the biennium 1984-1985, as well as a further appropriation of $40,200 under 
section 31 (Staff assessment) , which would be offset by an increase of the same 
maonitude in the estimates of income under income section 1 (Income from staff 
assessment) • 

6. A recorded vote was requested on the revised estimates under-sections 28C 
ann 28J. 

In favour: Aloeria,' Aroentina, Austria, Bahrain, Banqladesh, Beloium, 
Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Burkina Faso, Burma, 
Cameroon, Canada, Cape Verde, Chile, China, Cuba, Democratic 
Yemen, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Eqypt, Ethiopia, 
Finland, France, Ghana, Greece, Guyana, Honduras, India, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Ivory 
Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, 
Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Niqer, Nioeria, Norway, oman, 
Pakistan, Papua New Guinea, Peru, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, 
Seneoal, Sierra Leone, Sinoapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, 
Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand, Tooo, Trinidad and Tobaqo, Tunisia, 
Turkey, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of 
Tanzania, Venezuela, Yuooslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Against: Bulqaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, 
German Democratic Republic, Hunoary, Monqolia, Poland, Romania, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United States of America. 

Abstainino: Australia, Germany, Federal Republic of, Israel, Italy, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Portuoal, United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland. 

7. The revised estimates under section 28C and 28J were-approved-by-SO votes 
to Jl, with 8 abstentions. 

8. Mr. -MURRAY (United Kinonom), speakino in explanation of vote, sain, that 
althouoh his deleqation supported the concept of career development planninq, it 
had certain reservations with reoard to the proposals of the Secretary--General in 
that reoard and had been unable to support them. 

AGENDA ITEM 110: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/C.S/39/99 and A/C.5/39/L.2Jl 

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE FOR PROGRAMME AND C<rORDINATION 

(b) REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

9. Mrs. KNEZEVIC (Yuqoslavia) said that the inteqrated manaoement system should 
be implemented in a manner which would enable the allocation of budqetary resources 

/ ... 



A/C.S/39/SR.SO 
Enalish 
Paae 4 

(~ Knezevic, Yuaoslavia) 

to he a function of the proarammatic consideration and not vice versa. The 
proqrammatic consideration, however, should he carefully examined from the 
hudaetary point of view. Resolution 38/227A on proaramme plannina represented an 
experimental exercise justified exclusively on theoretical qrounds, as was clearly 
reflected in section II, paraqraph 12. Experience qained thus far had raised 
controversy and leqitimate concern as to the impact of the implementation of the 
resolution on onqoinq activities which miqht be important for Member States. 

10. The integrated manaaement system was a useful tool for enhancing the 
efficiency of the Oraanization. However, as a process, the system had clear 
p6litical connotations: it was subject to political decisions by Member States and 
could not he implemented automdtically by institutional and procedural mechanisms. 
With reqard to proqramme budaet implications, the objective of inteqrated 
statements was not to propose curtailment of low-priority proarammes or to identify 
marqinal activities with a viPw to the redeployment of funds. That approach had 
been implied in some of the intearated statements submitted at the current session, 
and was a misinterpretation of resolution 38/227A. Intearated statements should 
articulate the new activities proposed in draft resolutions in accordance with the 
terminoloay of the proaramme budaet and section II, paraaraph 7 (b), of the 
rPsolution. That would make it possibJe to avoid overlappina with activities 
already implemented in the framework of the current proaramme hudaet and facilitate 
svstematic monitorina and evaluatina functions, which should he further 
strenathened. Moreover, statements should be confined to the proqramme budaet of 
the United Nations and should not deal with the budaets of the specialized 
aqencies. The competence of the Fifth Committee, as well as the role of CPC and 
ACABO, in administrative, budqetary and proaramme hudqet matter should be preserved. 

11. It would be politically very inappropriate if resolution 38/227 were used to 
make acceptance of a draft resolution dependent on prior aareement with reaard to 
its financial and proarammatic implications. That trend could seriously jeopardize 
the neqotiatinq process within the United Nations. In addition, it miaht limit the 
Oraanization's activities and also adversely affect multilateral co-operation in 
all its aspects. Such developments would be hiahly detrimental to the vital 
interests and needs of the developinq countries. Thus, hiqh priority should be 
given to the question of proqramme hudqet implications. Finally, her deleqation 
supported the recommendations contained in the report of the Committee for 
Proqramme and Co-ordination (A/39/38). 

12. Mr. TAKASU (Japan) said that his deleqation had stronaly supported efforts to 
strenqthen proqramme plannina and had actively participated in the development of 
methodoloay and its application. He reiterated his Government's position that 
United Nations activities could be best streamlined and implemented throuah 
proaramme plannina. His deleaation had proposed addenda to the medium-term plan in 
the field of conference services and administrative services. -t was hoped that 
attention would be focused in that reqard on the main areas of activity. 

13. He exprPssed satisfaction at the work done by the Committee for Proaramme and 
Co-ordination and the Secretariat staff concerned. Proqrammina and budaetina 
should he approached in such a ~.o•ay as to strenathen the functional intearation of 

I ... 



A/C.S/39/SR.SO 
Enqlish 
Paqe 5 

(Mr. Takasu; ·Japan) 

that process. The information provided on prOQramme budaet implications was 
extremely useful and provided an opportunity for examinina the in-depth proqramme 
aspects of proposed activities. It was hoped that CPC would continue to define 
that process in 1985. His deleaation fully supported the efforts of the 
Secretariat to strenathen functional evaluation. 

14. Mr. Ditz (Austria) took the Chair. 

15. Mr. TOMMO MONTHE (Cameroon), introducina draft resolution A/C.5/39/L.21, said 
that it had been his intention, as Chairman of the CommittP.e for Proqramme and 
Co-ordination, to produce a document which was not controversial in nature and 
could be adopted by consP.nsus, as had heen the case with the previous resolutions 
on proaramme plannina referred to in the preambular section of the draft. 

16. Mr. VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that the Fifth 
Committee should postpone its decision on the draft resolution until a subsequent 
meetina. 

17. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would defer consideration of draft 
resolution A/C.5/39/L.21 to its next meetina. 

18. Mr. GUIMARAES (Brazil) wished to raise a question concernina the statement 
made in the Fifth Committee on 26 October 1984 CA/C.5/39/SR.l7, para. 46) by the 
Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Manaaement, who had indicated, with 
reference to section II, paraaraph 7 (c) (iii), of resolution 38/227 A, that the 
plural "sections" had been erroneously introduced into the aareed text of the 
resolution as oriqinally submitted. His deleqation noted the assurance that the 
Secretariat would respect the wordinq of the oriainal aareed text but would prefer 
the Fifth Committee to take a decision correctina "sections" to "section", to be 
incorporated into the official records of the General Assembly. 

19. Mr. Bushev (Bulaaria) -took the Chair. 

20. Mr. EL-SAFTY (Eqypt) aareed with the representative of Brazil and souaht 
clarification as to whether the Fifth Committee would proceed to take a decision 
alona the lines proposed. 

21. The-CHAIRMAN said that he would consult on the matter with the Bureau of the 
Committee. 




